
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

MARCH 1, 2016 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the February 16, 2016 
Board of City Commission Regular Meeting. 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider purchase of Skid Steer from Bobcat of Mandan, low 
bidder. 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of Old Red Trail Reconstruction Project Cost 
Participation and Maintenance Agreement.   

2. Consider approval of RSVP + ND games of chance at Baymont Inn 
and Suites on March 18, 2016. 

3. Consider approval of the following abatements: 
i. Correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred 

& Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 
ii. Correction in 2015 true & Full Value for land owned by 

Helbling Land Company replatted property Assessor Error 
4. Consider for approval replat of Lot 1, Block 3 Plainview Heights 

12th Addition. 
5. Consider proclaiming April 22, 2016 as Earth Day in the City of 

Mandan, ND. 
6. Consider trade-in of Wastewater Treatment Facility Skid Steer for 

snow blower attachment for new skid steer.  
7. For information, Change Orders G-4 and E-2 for the Wastewater 

Treatment Facility Optimization Project. 
8. Consider approval of travel for two Wastewater Treatment facility 

staff to Colorado for EPA Region 8 conference in May. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

March 1, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

 
9. Consider approval of Twin City Drive and Main Street signals 

replacement project Cost Participation and Maintenance 
Agreement and budget amendment. 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Presentation from Ben Kubischta regarding Old Red Old Ten 
Committee activities. 

2. Presentation on Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant 
proposal. 

3. Consider approval of the Resolution creating district, Resolution 
approving Engineer’s Report, Feasibility Report, and Resolution of 
Necessity for Street Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 
2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

4. Consider selection of AE2S as the city’s water system consultant. 
5. Discussion regarding Hub City projects 
6. Consider appointment to Bismarck-Mandan Chamber (Chamber) 

Local Issues Committee. 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 
 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 

1. Consider moving into executive session pursuant to North Dakota 
Century Code § 44-04-19.1(9) to discuss negotiation strategies on 
contracts for business development. 

 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. March 15, 2016 
2. April 5, 2016 
3. April 19, 2016 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
Public Communication  

A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of February 16, 2016 

Page 1 of 3 

The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:00 p.m. on February 16, 

2016 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.   

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Rohr, Braun, and Laber (present via telephone 

conference).  Department Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief 

Ziegler, City Attorney Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works 

Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner Decker, 

Project Manager Fettig, Assessor Shaw, and Building Official Lalim.  Absent:   

Commissioner Tibke, and Business Development & Communications Director Huber. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Agenda. 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of 

the members present. The motion passed. 

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone interested to 

speak for or against any items on the Agenda to come forward.  A second announcement 

was made for anyone to come forward to speak on the Agenda.  Hearing none, this 

portion of the Public Communications was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission of 

February 2, 2016 regular meeting.  Commissioner Laber moved to approve the minutes 

as presented. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous 

approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

1.         Consider award of bid and approving Resolution Approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 202, Project 2015-13 (Lakewood 

8
th

 Addition). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated that three bids were 

received on February 2, 2016, and Northern Improvement Co. was the low bidder in the 

amount of $1,029,900.80.  The bid was 22% lower than the engineer’s estimate of 

$1,320,517.50. He noted that the estimate given to the Commission in December 2015 

was for $1,254,325, but that was revised due to some larger storm sewer components 

being needed. These were addressed per an addendum filed. (This was reflected in the 

most recent estimate.)  It was recommended to award the bid to Northern Improvement.  

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the bid award to Northern Improvement 

Company as the low bidder of Street Improvement District No. 202, Project 2015-13  

(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition) in the amount of $1,029,900.80 and approve the Resolution 

Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner 

Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of February 16, 2016 

Page 2 of 3 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider approval of monthly bills. 

2.         Consider the approval of plans and specifications, Engineer’s Report and 

authorize the call for bids for the 2016 Municipal Sidewalk Improvement  

Project 2016-05. 

3.         Consider approval of a Disabled Veteran’s Credit Abatement for 2015 for Brian 

Clouston. 

4.         Consider approval of out-of-state conference and trade show representation for 

Business Development & Communications Director. 

5.         Consider request from Darlene Forderer, Utility Billing Coordinator, to 

carryover 16.86 hours of annual leave for six months. 

6.         Consider approval of contract with Skeels for emergency generator at southside 

booster station. 

7.         Consider for approval plat of Aman Addition. 

8.         Consider the request from the Finance Department to dispose old records in 

accordance with the North Dakota Records Management Program. 

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.    

Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.          Consider approval of Mandan’s share of statewide road condition study in 

cooperation with the NDDOT and NDLC.  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth 

stated that the City of Mandan was invited by the North Dakota League of Cities (NDLC) 

to discuss the need for an effort to survey and study urban roads that are eligible for state 

and federal funds.  The concern brought forward by the NDLC was because some cities 

lost out on state funding outside the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) funding 

sources during the 2015 legislative session, (of which the counties received funding).  

The reason given why the cities did not receive the funding was due to the fact that there 

wasn’t a way to compare needs from city to city for the additional funds like there was 

for the counties which had that study done and ready by the 2015  Legislative session.  

This survey & study’s goal is to correct that problem by uniformly surveying and doing a 

study of statewide urban road needs for the 2017 session.  Director Froseth explained that 

the additional funds may not be guaranteed. But if the City does not participate in these 

efforts, it would be very unlikely the City would be eligible for any additional state road 

funds should they be identified, (any outside of our usual TIP funding).   

 

In addition to the possibility of being eligible for gaining additional funds, this study 

provides an opportunity for the Engineering Department to get valuable up-to-date 

information about the road conditions at a reasonable cost to the City.  This study is 

separate from the road study done in 2012 which was conducted by the Metropolitan 

Planning Organization (MPO). He also explained that this will give the state “one” 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of February 16, 2016 

Page 3 of 3 

statewide study to determine urban road needs rather than taking the information from 

several jurisdictional studies.  It will cost the City of Mandan approximately $4,800 to 

$6,100.  Director Froseth recommended participating in this survey and study.  It is 

unknown at this time as to what funds may become available if they were to be awarded 

under this survey and study.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve of participation in the Urban Transportation 

Needs Study.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 

Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

J.        RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:    

 

K.       OTHER BUSINESS:   

1.        Disposal of Records:  Commissioner Rohr asked whether the request from the 

Finance Department to dispose of old records in accordance with the North Dakota 

Records Management Program includes both paper and electronic records?  Finance 

Director Welch explained that the majority of the City records are paper records, but 

many of those records are being transferred to electronic records.  As time goes on, those 

electronic records will become of age when they can be disposed of in accordance with 

the State’s retention policies and procedures.  Regarding outdated or no longer functional 

electronic recordkeeping records, Finance Director Welch stated that the City has some 

older Microsoft Word document programs that contain City records which have been 

upgraded to become compatible with current software platforms. This has been done by 

utilizing IT abilities to move those older versions so that they could now be read.  The 

Records Management Coordinator should be able to assure the older versions are 

transferred over to the newer software when needed.   

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Braun moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:13 p.m. Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

The existing loader is old and certain parts have failed.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

Due to an aging, insufficient skid-steer currently at the plant, we advertised for purchase 

of a new skid-steer to replace. We received six proposals who all proposed for both a 

straight sale and a sale with trade-in of the plants current skid-steer. 

 

The low bidder was Bobcat of Mandan, who submitted a bid of $31,964.02. We would 

not recommend to exercise the trade-in option of $3,500 because we feel the value for the 

existing is greater than that.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Bobcat of Mandan Bid Form 

2. Bid Results 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  This is an approved capital item in the budget. The quoted price is 

within the budget amount of $32,000 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve accepting the low bid from Bobcat of Mandan for the Wastewater 

Treatment Plant Skid-Steer.  

 

  

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 26, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning/ Wastewater Treatment 

Plant 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth/Steve Himmelspach, WWTP 

Superintendent 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval of low bid for skid-steer 

loader for Wastewater Treatment Plant 

 

  

Bids No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval of low bid for skid-steer loader for Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Page 2 of 3 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider for approval of low bid for skid-steer loader for Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Page 3 of 3 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approval of the Old Red Trail Reconstruction 

Project Cost Participation, and Maintenance (CPM) Agreement. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The reconstruction of Old Red Trail from 

Highland Rd. through 40
th

 Avenue NW has been designed and approved to be bid on 

March 18
th

 through the NDDOT bidding system.  

 

In order for the DOT to bid this project through their system, a requirement of receiving 

federal funding, the CPM Agreement must be agreed to. The CPM Agreement lays out 

which entity is responsible for each task of the project and is a standard DOT agreement.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1) CPM Agreement 

   2) Risk Management Appendix 

   3) Project Plan’s Cover Sheet with Map 

  

FISCAL IMPACT:  The construction cost of the project is estimated to be $4,909,597.70, 

engineering and administration will add $1,718,359.20, bringing the total to 

$6,627,956.90.  

 

There are several different sources of funding for this project, most notably, the $3.2M 

that will come from federal funds. That leaves over $3.4M to be paid for by local funds. 

Based on the estimate, the breakdown for local funds to pay for the balance of the project 

are as follows; 

 

 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 26, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

 

  

Consent No. 1 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 2 of 12 

 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the CPM Agreement 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Old Red Trail Reconstruction Project Cost 

Participation and Maintenance (CPM) Agreement. 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 3 of 12 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 4 of 12 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 5 of 12 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 7 of 12 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 9 of 12 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 10 of 12 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 11 of 12 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement 

Page 12 of 12 

 

 



IConsent NO.2 I
LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 17926 (10/2012)'·~4~~w~¥.i§1Y

Type: @ Local Permit *0 Charity Local Permit
Permit Number

2016-20
Nameof Organization Date(s) Authorized (Read instruction 2)

Rsvp + Nd
Contact Person BUsiness Phone Number 3/18/2016 to 3/18/2016

Mary Siverson (701) 258-5449 Beginning Ending
Mailing Address City IState lip Code

1223 S 12th St #4 Bismarck ND 58504·0000
SiteName SiteAddress

Baymnnt InnAnd Suites 2611 Old Red Trail
City State IZIPCode Counly

Mandan ND 58554-00( Morton
Check, the Game(s)Authorized; * Poker, Twenty-one, and Paddlewheels may be Conducted onlyby a CharityLocalPermit.

o 81ngo o Raffle o CalendarRaffle o SportsPool o Poker· o Twenty-one" o Paddlewheels·

Restriction:

Requirement: Fora "Charity LocalPermit:' the organlza:rst file a "Reporton a CharityLocalPermit" with thecity Or countyauditori!ill! Office of
Attorney Generalw)AiJ30 daysof the even

Date Slgna;<Irmf:J"Rl14llyAUdit~ Coun~ditor Printed Nameof City or CountyAUditor AuditorTelephone Number

2/22/2016 %~//J '-7<r // Patrick B Haug (701) 667-3250

Pleasesee thelnslructioll"s onthe bac!<.side",& this form4fnhow 10 complete the Permit.
Fora raffieor calendar raffie,read "Information Required to be Preprinted on a Standard RaffieTicket"below.

_____________________ cu~ng~~~ _

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET:

1. Name of organization;
2. Ticket number;
3. Price of the ticket, includinq any discounted price;
4. Prize, description of an optional prize selectable by a winning player, or option to convert a merchandise prize to a cash prize

that is limited to the lesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is Insufficient
space on a ticket to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding twenty dollars, an organization may state the
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price;

5. For a licensed organization, print "office of attorney general" and license number. For an organization that has a permit, print
the authorizing city or county and permit number;

6. A statement that a person is or is not required to be present at a drawing to win;
7. Date and time of the drawing or drawings and, if the Winning player is to be announced later, date and time of that

announcement. For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a same day of the week or month, print the day and time of the
drawing; .

8. Location and street address of the drawing;
9. If a merchandise prize requires a title transfer involving the department of transportation, a statement that a winning player is

or is not liable for sales or use tax;
10, If a purchase of a ticket or winning prize is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at least

'_'_" years of age to buy a ticket. or win a prize;
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation;
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is not guaranteed to be won

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances; and
13. If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the winning player may convert the prize to a

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or four thousand dollars.



*DArt' ~

APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL
SFN 9338 (9-2009)

pplcalon or; Local Permit Charity Loca Permit one even peryear I) /

Nameof Non-profitOrganization Date(s) ofActivity ,fj\

I~5 UP -f- /V.fJ 3~)8-)& to 3'/f-J~
PersonResponsible for the Gaming Operationand the Disbursement of Net Income Titre BusinessPhone Number

.f)Jc:?If(/ --5--- U t?'£50/J [)jr;ec/on 7()J- o1$t-5IJf'f
Business Address

~ City t{ State Zip Code

/O?d~~ /d-i/l ,) i #~ ! ;SI)14/<:"("I< /VLJ -37!soy
MailingAddress(if different) City Slate ZipCode_.

_.0'
_..." ....-_.

Name~f.f~Where Game(s)will b:..£.onctucted • SiteAddress

(/ /J)NJ j _1/7/7 if- )///.1 ('?J 'db/! O/ciRecCl ~Yc?;/ /1/lc/
City

I1Jc1/Jh,/7
Stat(zj IZip Code County
/# 5fsSY /;Jl.l/?~

Check the Game(s)to be Conducted; • Poker,Twenty-one, and Paddlewneelsmay be Conducted only by a Charity LocalPermit.

o Bingo r;(Raffle DCalendar Raffle o Sports Pool D Poker* o Twenty-one' o Paddlewheels'

DESCRIPTION AND RETAIL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDED

Game Type Description of Prize Retail Value of
Priz

GameType Description of Prize Retail Value of
Prize

(Limit 512.000 per yea,).
Total: $ IfYr, til)

Does the organizationpresently have a state gaming license? j'<;;(No 0 Yes - If "Yes:' the organization is not eligiblefor a localpermitor charitylocal
permitand should call the Office of AttorneyGeneral at 1.80o-~9240.

Has the organization received a charity focal permit (rom this or another city or countyfor the fiscalyear July 1 through June 3D? D:(NO 0 Yes- If "Yes,"
the organization does not qualify for a local permit or charity local permit.

Has the organizationreceiveda local permit from this or anothercity or county for the fiscalyear July 1 throughJune30? ~ No 0 Yes· If "Yes,"
indicatethe total value of all prizes previouslyawarded: $ . This amount is part of/he total prize limit 0($12,000 per year.

'p Execut~veOfficial

V~U.,c)y'\

Business Phone Number

7()/~J-Y-S9"YP



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for land owned by Fred & Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-2670000; 

Lots 1-3 Block 36 Mandan Proper (OT) City ID # 3598 Also known as the ‘Old’ School 

Administration Building 

 

Reason for abatement: The property has been vacant for almost 10 years, and has seen a 

lot of deterioration inside and out. The land is zoned CB, and is valued as an improved lot 

as it has gas, electricity, city water and sewer available, so we recommend there be no 

change to the land value. Upon review of the official Appraisal report submitted, and 

further review done in the Assessor’s office, adjustments have been made to the structure 

to reflect the current condition of the structure. This property had received the standard 

commercial market increase for 2015. 

 Values for 2015; Land-$63,000 Structure-$106,900 Total 2015 Value- $169,900 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Abatement Application, Property record sheet, Pictures submitted 

from Haugen’s appraisal, printout of Morton County Tax Statement 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $2,340. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Reviewed by City Attorney  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve the 2015 value change for the 

property formally known as School Administration Building; located at 309 Collins Ave; 

owned by  Fred & Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

 

MEETING DATE: February 2, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: January 28, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Fred & Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen 

 

  

Consent No. 3i  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 2 of 16 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve the 2015 value change for the property 

formally known as School Administration Building; located at 309 Collins Ave; owned 

by  Fred & Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 3 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 4 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 5 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 6 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 7 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 8 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 9 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 10 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 11 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 12 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 13 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 14 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 15 of 16 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016  

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Fred & 

Arlene Berger; Dale & Cindy Haugen. 

Page 16 of 16 

 

 
 

 

 



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for land owned by Helbling Land Company.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel was also known as Parcel  

#65-5828025; Portion of Sec. 35 Twp 139 Range 81  City ID # 2992A 

 

Reason for abatement: This property was re-platted in 2014 with an Irregular Plat, it 

was land owned by Helbling Land Company and was originally in 4 separate parcels. 

Helbling land company re-platted this land into 2 parcels, and sold off part of it. This 

included L&H Mobile Home Park, and 3 separate rental houses. The parcel known as 

Outlot O acquired 1 rental house and the Mobile Home park, and the other parcel 

acquired the 2 remaining houses. An error was made and an old parcel was not deleted 

out, thus a tax statement was sent out to Helbling Land Company. This value needs to be 

removed as it was also already included in with the Outlot O parcel, so it is a double tax.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Abatement Application, Printout from Morton County showing 

taxes, Plat of Irregular Description, GIS Map showing property location, &  Property 

record sheet 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   0 as this was already taxed in another parcel. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Reviewed by City Attorney  

 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 12, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Helbling Land Company Replatted property 

Assessor Error  

 

  

Consent No. 3ii 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 2 of 11 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve the 2015 value change for the 

property formally known as Parcel #65-5828025; Portion of Sec. 35 Twp 139 Range 81  

City ID # 2992A which was formerly owned by Helbling Land Company. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve the 2015 value change for the property 

formally known as known as Parcel #65-5828025; Portion of Sec. 35 Twp 139 Range 81  

City ID # 2992A which was formerly owned by Helbling Land Company. 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 3 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 4 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 5 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 6 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 7 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 8 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 9 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 10 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value for land owned by Helbling 

Land Company 

Page 11 of 11 

 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

This is a park district parcel.  There is a discrepancy between the lot line described on the 

plat and what has been developed on the adjoining 2 residential lots. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

This replat creates 2 small slivers of land that will be transferred to the adjoining property 

owners. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Aerial photo 

2. County parcel description 

3. Plainview Heights 12th Addition plat 

4. Proposed replat 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve replat of Lot 1, Block 3 Plainview Heights 12
th

 Addition. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 26, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval replat of Lot 1, Block 3 

Plainview Heights 12th Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 
Subject: Replat of Lot 1, Block 3 Plainview Heights 12th 

Page 2 of 4 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 
Subject: Replat of Lot 1, Block 3 Plainview Heights 12th 

Page 3 of 4 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 
Subject: Replat of Lot 1, Block 3 Plainview Heights 12th 

Page 4 of 4 

 
 

 

 

 



IConsent No.5

EARTH DAY NETWORK

Earth Day Proclamation
Earth Day 2016

WHEREAS the global community now faces extraordinary challenges, such as global health

issues, food and wate r shor tages, and economic strugg les; and

WHEREAS all people, regardless of race, gender, income, or geography, have a moral right to a

healthy, susta inable environ ment with eco nomic growth; and

WHEREAS it is understood that the citizens of the global com mun ity must step forward and

take action to create a green economy to combat the aforementioned global challenges; and

WHEREAS a green economy can be achieved on the individual leve l through educational
e fforts, public policy, and consumer activism campaigns; and

WHEREAS it is necessa ry to broaden and diversi fy thi global movement to achieve maximum

success; and

WHEREAS Earth Day is the beginning of a new year for environmental stewa rdship

com mitments, to implement ustainabi lity efforts and commit to an Earth Day resolut ion(s); and

FURTHERMORE, let it be known that andan, ND hereby encourages its residents,

businesses and institutions to use EARTH D Y to celebrate the Earth and commit to building a

sus tainable and green economy;

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOL ED, I, r1 yn Van Beek, President of the Board of

City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, here by pledge this Earth Day, April 22, 20 16, to

support green economy initiatives in Mandan, 0 and to encourage others to undertake similar

actions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Mandan to be
affixed on March I , 2016.

Arlyn Van Beek, President
Board of City Commissioners

Attest:

James Neubauer City Administrator



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

A snow blower attachment at the WWTF would be much more useful to the facility and 

the city than the old skid-steer. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

A snow blower attachment for the new skid-steer more efficiently keep the Wastewater 

Treatment Facility and other nearby city property free and clear of snow. The inclusion of 

the snow blower attachment was an after-thought to today’s bid item of the new skid-

steer. After the bid, it was realized that we could get this snow blower with the new skid-

steer and still be within our $32,000 budget. The buying of the new skid-steer outright, 

then trading in the existing for the snow blower attachment gives the city the best deal. 

Bobcat of Mandan quoted the snow blower and associated costs at $5,757 and the trade-

in value of the existing skid-steer at $5,722 for this transaction, thus a net payment of $35 

would be required  

 

Before considering, the Wastewater Treatment staff did reach out to other city 

departments and did not find anyone who had a use for the existing skid-steer.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:     None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  This is an approved capital item in the budget. This trade-in 

reflects a net cost to the city of $35. Added to the bid item of $31,964.02 equals 

$31,999.02 for both the new skid-steer and the snow blower attachment after trade-in 

of existing skid-steer. That is just below the $32,000 budgeted.   
 

 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 26, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning/ Wastewater Treatment 

Facility 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth/Steve Himmelspach, WWTF 

Superintendent 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Consider Approval of Trade-in of Existing Skid-

Steer for Snow Blower Attachment for New Skid-

Steer 

 

  

Consent No. 6  



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider Approval of Trade-in of Existing Skid-Steer for Snow Blower Attachment for 

New Skid-Steer 
Page 2 of 2 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve trade-in of the existing skid-steer and payment of $35 to Bobcat of 

Mandan for a new snow blower attachment.  

 

 



 

 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: In accordance with city change order policy, change orders of 

time increase more than 15 days must be brought to city commission as an information 

item.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  For the G-4 change order, the request is to extend 

the general construction completion deadline by 66 days in order to allow exterior 

painting to be completed when the weather is warmer. The contractor would still be 

required to complete all other items by the completion date of March 27
th

. The new 

completion deadline would be June 1
st
, 2016.  

 

For the E-2 change order, the request is to extend the electrical contract completion date 

by 66 days as well. It also includes the addition of a few miscellaneous items outlined by 

AE2S’s attached change order form deemed necessary by the WWTF staff for this 

project.  

 

City staff has reviewed these requests with our consulting engineers AE2S and we believe 

they are necessary for the project and have approved.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. City and Consultant Forms of Change Order No. G-4 

2. City and Consultant Forms of Change Order No. E-2 

       

FISCAL IMPACT:   Adds $7,777.73 to the contract amount with Edling Electric. 

Project is still well within budget and approved SRF loan amount. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 26, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Wastewater Treatment Facility 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth/Steve Himmelspach, Facility 

Superintendent 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Inform of approved C.O.s G-4 and E-2 for Wastewater 

Treatment Facility Optimization Project 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 7 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Inform of approved C.O.s G-4 and E-2 for Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Optimization Project Optimization Project 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  None. This item is for informational purposes.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  No motion necessary, for informational purposes.   

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Inform of approved C.O.s G-4 and E-2 for Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Optimization Project Optimization Project 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Inform of approved C.O.s G-4 and E-2 for Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Optimization Project Optimization Project 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Inform of approved C.O.s G-4 and E-2 for Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Optimization Project Optimization Project 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Inform of approved C.O.s G-4 and E-2 for Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Optimization Project Optimization Project 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider approval of out-of-state travel for the EPA / Region 8 

Pretreatment Association 26
th

 Annual Conference on May 10-12, 2016 in Durango Colorado. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The City of Mandan is required to have an EPA 

approved Industrial Pretreatment Program.  EPA and the Region 8 Pretreatment Association 

are developing a workshop to address the varied needs of municipal Pretreatment personal to 

implement the Pretreatment Regulations.  Advanced to basic Pretreatment training, 

discussions, and presentations will be provided by local, state and federal government 

representatives, as well as experts from outside the government.  The workshop will be at the 

Double Tree by Hilton Hotel in Durango Co. The Planning and Engineering Department 

would like to send Steve Himmelspach, Wastewater Plant Superintendent and Ryan Malsam 

Wastewater Plant Laboratory Technician, to the conference on the week of May 9, 2016. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Conference schedule available at www.region8pa@gmail.com 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Approved in the budget for 2016 is $2000 to attend the Pretreatment 

Workshop. 

 

STAFF IMPACT: Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend sending Steve and Ryan to this conference. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to send Wastewater Plant Superintendent, Steve 

Himmelspach, and Wastewater Plant Laboratory Technician, Ryan Malsam, to the EPA 

Region 8 Pretreatment Workshop.   

MEETING DATE: March 1,2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 23, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Wastewater Treatment Plant 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth Planning and Engineering Director 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Out-of-state travel requests 

 

  

Consent No. 8   



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approval of the Twin City Drive and Main Street 

signals replacement project Cost Participation and Maintenance Agreement and budget 

amendment. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The existing traffic signals at Twin City Drive and 

Main Street (near Bonanza) are beyond their useful life and due for replacement. The 

project would replace all the posts, mast arms, and equipment. It would incorporate the 

latest in Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) for optimum intersection efficiency.   

 

In order for the DOT to bid this project through their system, a requirement of receiving 

federal funding, the CPM Agreement must be agreed to. The CPM Agreement lays out 

which entity is responsible for each task of the project and is a standard DOT agreement.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1) CPM Agreement 

   2) Risk Management Appendix 

   3) Project Plan’s Cover Sheet with Map 

  

FISCAL IMPACT:  The total project cost is estimated to be $457,390. Given the 

functional classification of this corridor, the city’s cost would be 10% of total project cost 

which is estimated to be $45,739.  

 

The preliminary estimate was for a local share of $25,000 based on a preliminary estimate 

of $250,000 for the total project cost. Therefore, a budget amendment is needed. After 

consultation with the finance department, we request an amendment from the city sales 

tax fund of $45,739-$25,000 = $20,739 be added to the project. The finance department 

does support this amendment.     

 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: March 1, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, 

CPM Agreement 

 

  

ADDED - Consent No. 9 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 2 of 11 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the CPM Agreement and budget amendment.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Twin City Drive and Main Street Signals 

Replacement Cost Participation and Maintenance (CPM) Agreement and to amend the 

budget amount for the project to add $20,739 from the city sales tax fund.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 3 of 11 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 4 of 11 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 5 of 11 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 6 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 7 of 11 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 8 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 9 of 11 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 10 of 11 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Twin City Dr. and Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement  

Page 11 of 11 

 

 



New Business No.1

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS"

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

March 1,2016
February 25,2016
Administration
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Ben Kubischta
Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Presentation

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Ben Kubischta has asked to present information to the
Commission related to activities of the Old Red Old Ten Scenic byway Committee
(Committee).

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: In addition to providing an update on the
Committee activities they would like a Mandan representative to join the Committee.

The Committee's presentation will consist of three items:

1. Update/review of the byway and byway activities
2. Planning - We would like to be made aware of planning items that would have a

sensory impact upon the byway. This would allow us to review and comment.
3. They would like someone from Mandan to assist on the Committee.

ATTACHMENTS: Information packet.

FISCAL IMPACT: n/a

STAFF IMPACT: n/a

LEGAL REVIEW: n/a

RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION:



www.oldredoldten.com



fM cU.12 UJ>/C)[,12 Tf,:fIf Sce:nic. ?>yWtYf &Vh>Il>ittet. IJ
www.oldredoldten.com

Creating awarene8S of the Old Red Trail- Highway 10
a8 an alternative to Interstate travel In we8tern North Dakota.

... MMU(A-n.•..MftWmt...1<e.K1 SA-tUtl....9lt.n Ullin...=ff'e.prm...

...S,{,.,..,tl /CU.re.A-tWn..../Ci'fu4-r(tffl... T,.,t"....9t~tme....!>i,1<.i,.,sm...

February 2, 2016

To: Mandan CityCommission

The Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Committee has had another full year of off the interstate travelers/
the 4th Annual Old Red Trail Rummage Sale andTalking Trails as spring is approaching us.
We are a grassroots group of organizers that Include nine communities, one recreation area, andtwo
counties. The distinction of working together of a large number of communities, but also that we are
two counties, Morton and Stark, moving forward to continue the promotion and economic development
of the rural communities shows our commitment to continue and expand the Old Red Old Ten Scenic
Byway efforts.

Morton
Mandan
New Salem
Almont/Sims
Glen Ullin
Hebron

Stark
Schnell Recreation Area
Richardton
Taylor
Gladstone
Dickinson

Thank you for allowing usto present our Information to the Mandan CityCommission. The Old Red Old
Ten Scenic Byway is funded In part by requesting an annual amount of each community to continuethe
efforts ofthe web site, Talking Trail audio stories, brochure printing and the Old Red Trail Rummage Sale
promotion.

We would appreciate your participation, and would also like to request if someone would be found to
join as a Mandan representative, we feel the community should have a voice in the promotions and
direction.

Sincerely,

SisterPhoebe Schwartze
President - Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

Enclosures



(JThe ()LP [(IJ)!()LD n1iS,eni, "E>'1WPYtJ (!,pft1,EMttee

www.oldredoldten.com
Creating awareness of the Old Red Trail - Highway 10

as an alternative to Interstate travel in western North Dakota.
... M~m{~n...A-t~t...1ft-tN 5~tt-""", 9tt-nuttin...:tft-lmm" ,"ic.Mr~tm...r~f.Jt(IT...9tA4{5tme-...Pic:1c.insm...

The Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Committee has completed the following marketing projects:

• Photography images of all of the ten communities, and countryside of Morton County and Stark
County.

• Web site, www.oldredolten.com - comprehensive site with information on each community and
the Talking Trails audio. Mobile friendly in 2015.

• Facebook - an active Facebook site with updates, videos and photos - Like us!

• 50,000 Rack Cards - This card shows the trail parallel to 1-94 and is placed in the rest areas and
other information centers.

• 5,000 Historic Churches brochures - 14 Churches that are presently standing or have once been
in a community in Morton County and Stark County along or near the Byway are listed in the
brochure.

• Old Red Old Ten Confidence Signs - 26 metal black logo signs that provide additional sight
location along the Byway. 40 additional larger signs will be installed summer 2016.

• Talking Trails - 42 points of interest in the communities Morton County and Stark County. The
audio stories are approximately 1:30 to 2:30 minutes in length that describe the history and
information on the community and historic sites.

• NO Tourism Division - NO Travel Guide ad and Scenic Byway information

• NO Tourism Division & NO Parks & Recreation web site - ORT Byway information listed

• Scenic Saturdays - June - August communities along the byway host events or activities on
Saturdays for the byway travelers.

• Old Red Trail Rummage Sale - Held the first Saturday in June, this 108 mile rummage sale has
been held 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015 with future sales being planned.

• The State Historical Society of North Dakota has requested high resolution photos for their visitor
kiosk system that will showcase the byway systems in the Heritage Center in Bismarck. Each
kiosk page relating to a byway will contain multiple photos as well as a map and videos.

• 25,000 Informational placemats/posters were distributed to local restaurants during the summer
season to inform visitors and educate the local residents about the Scenic Byway.

• 2013 NO Tourism Organization of the Year

o Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway committee



1/29/2014

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

In early 2006 , citizens from Morton an d Stark
Counties met to discuss the possibility of creating
astate Scenic Byway that would bri ng travele rs off
of the intestate to visit the local towns and inject
dollars into the local economies.

The route begins at the Mandan Depot on Main
Street and travels west to Dickinson a total of 108
miles.

The Old Red TraiI,laler Highway 10, began in the ea rly 1900's as
traveling became more effic ient with the development of the road
system.

CouratieB/Communitfes :lnvom.di.The mission of the Old Red Trail Committee is for
recreational, historical and economic revitalization
in the communities along Highway 10 from
Mandan to Dickinson, NO,by creating awareness
of the Old Red Trail as an alternative to Interstate
travel in western North Dakota.

Morton:
Mandan
New Salem
Sims/Almont
Glen Ullin
Hebron

Stark:
Richardton
Taylor
Gladstone
Dickinson

Old Red Old Ten Scenic BywayOld Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

Tho oxtom lvo Corridor Managemen t Plan was completed and :rubmlttad 10
lho NO P. rkl &:Racraa don Dep artme nt in 2007. NO DOT Olntet or'l T,u lerorce
rhen ova1u.t~d the nomlna don, and the ND DOT Olroclor mede tho fi.n41
declslen on the application.

In 2008, the Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway was approve d as the state's IQlh
Sconlc Byway.

Xrtin SlltlJd.-wta
'tn1k6 BY"'IoyCOQld ina lljt
liD Pam 6 "eau Uon
1600 &.C-n tury AW.•StUl. 3
81,ns.uc.k.ND!I$03.06.4'

=..~

Criteria for the Byway must p ossess strong and ext ra ordinary
characteristics of at least on e of the following intrins ic qu alities:

Scenic, Natural, Historic:, Cultural, .Archeological or Recreational

Featured on the ND DOT web site and the documentary
created by Prairie Public Television, the Old Red Trail is
not only important as to the regards to the history of local
transportation, but also scenically and culturally.

1



Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

1/29/2014

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

Each community annually contributes funds to the
marketing efforts of the project.

The first couple of years, the group was able to
only tag onto the NO Parks & Recreation marketing
along with an ad in the NO Travel Guide.

In 20 11 the Bismarck - Mandan Development Ass oc iat ion partnered
with the ORT to elevate and e nh ance the marketing program.

BMOAapproached Morton Counly Conuniss1onon 10 allow the
lunding o l lho m.rkoling projects 10 happen, d edicating staff to
orqanizo Iho onhanccmonts, work with tho committee, and ensure
follow up until complet ion or tho V.riOUl projoelJ.

The Stark County Park Board followed supporting the Stark County
communities and Mort on Count y partnership.

tIlISM" Rl!l(·M,\ NOA
~ ... . { n w ,

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

2011 Marketing Project - Bi.marck - Mandan Development
.a.aociation Partnership

New brochure - 26,000 printe d - Distributed statewid e
Rest Area Brochure Racks - ChamberslVisit or Centers

ca.. ..... $'. ~

:.-~.;:-.:.,.:===.-:.:.::.~-:-:::.-=.~ :'::~.: '":.. '=-: : ...
. . .

·CRT Brochure - Redesigned
-Hiatorical Churches Brochure - Created
·Web site - \VV;IY.ol<lr<ldOldl n .com - Redesigned
-Telephone Info Sys te m 39 Talking Tra il signs and recordings / web site
·Roadsi d e Iron CRT 18" Log o Signs - 30 signs
-Up da te d Photo Imagery
MusoUm Enh llncomonll - Self Guided TOUIS

., 0 G '" ~

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

Historic Churches Brochure - 5,000 printed

14 Churches are listed with historical information along the ORT
Scenic Byway. Brochures were placed in communities and sent to tho
Churohes.

New web sUe design:

·Func ti on al Google map

·Historic Information

.Eve nt s - Bannen

·Photo Gallery

.TalkingTrails online

2



1/29/2014

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

Talking Trails - 701-566-5566 Ext. xxx
·39 siles along ORT Scenic Byway
.Audio approximately 1 - 2 minutes

Metal Confidence Signs - ORTLogo
30 signs placed along the Byway for confidence way finding,

especially along the gIaveled areas. t~1 "::8:7--'''-

10":renective signs

-,- ---'

:. ~. " - ~~
b-~ i

Old Red Old Ten Scenic BywayOld Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

PhotogIaphy - High ResolutionlLow Resolution

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

June 2, 2012 First Annual Old Red Trail Rummage
Sale

*First Saturday in June Balloons/Pens/Information
at each location

Scenic Saturdays - Each community makes
efforts to have an event during the summer
on Saturdays to bring visitors to travel the
Scenic Byway.

108 Mile Rummage Sale - Large Participation and
Attendance

*Prairie Public Radio Advertisements

3



JIht~r--
Travelladu5lry

e ~u" . ,,, "CU

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

The Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Committee was
presented the 2013 Organization of theYear during the
Governor's Awards for Travel and Tou rism at the NOTravel
Conference in April 2013.

1/29/2014

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway meets the
fourth Thursday 6 pm MT17 pm CT at
various community locations.

I
y.. '

1

Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway

Committee Representatives;

lID Parks &cRecreation - Kevin Stankiewicz

Mandan - Marlo Anderson
New Salem - Faye Sanders, Delo re s Klusmann
Almont/Sims - JoellDonna Jolms on
Glen Ullin - Glen Clark
H~bron- Robin Roynotcb. Ken Johnson, Leste r Mutschelknaus
R1chlU'dlon - Abbol Bri.,.Wan gle r, Sisler Phoebe Schwarlze, Cheryl
Ry;m, Mike Erickson
Toylor -
Gladatone -
DlckinBon - Terri Thiel

_ Travel the Other Freeway

4



PROOF

ARTWORK APPROVAL NEEDED
Please check over this proof very carefully for errors including spelling.

By signing below, you assume all responsibility for measurement and
typographical errors. All colors are a simulation for placement only

and may not match printed colors exactly. Artwork created by
Newman Signs is the sole property of Newman Signs. Any

reproduction of elements contained within this artwork is strictly prohibited.
IMPORTANT: Your jobs will remain on HOLD until this proof

is signed and returned.

---=----~'-------1 8 in--- - - - -1
2.25 11

PLAYING

18 in

2.25 11

PLAYING

DATE:
DESIGNER:
SAVED AS:

Customer Approval

D Approved As-Is
D Approved with Noted Changes
D Need New Proof

8-12-11
CR
ND-ORTS1818

COLOR: BLACK ON WHITE
SALES REP: CAROL/KARl



Almont Heritage
Park & Museum

Artist: Jennifer Proof # 1
INITIAL DATil:nProofreader #1:

Client : BMDAlOROT

fJ ProoFreader #2:
Job #02373

Job Dese : TRAIL SIGNS (horitage park)
IPII IH Al OAn.

Dalo Out: 8.30.11
Client:
o Revisions/New Proof Bysigfling, your sIgnature indlcale&thai you, the client,are

o OKwith Revisions
aS8umJng lullresponsIbili tylorthe contentandaOOJracy01ilia
wo,kprovided.AIleralions ordeviations !romtheOI~I wpy

D OKas is willbe dlargEid accordingly. Producedby t<KBokt
Phone 701 255 .3067. Fax 701255.1022



Mandan Talking Trail Information
701-566-5566 + Extension Number

City of Mandan History - Extension 101

The city of Mandan was founded in 1879 and became the county seat in 1881. Mandan was the
center for western expansion of the iron rail. In 1883, a railroad bridge spanning the mighty
Missouri River symbolically linked the east and west. The slogan for Mandan, "Where the West
Begins," embodies our community's rugged and hearty nature evident in our terrain, people,
annual celebrations, and heritage, first as a village for the Mandan tribe, then a cavalry fort,
railroad town and hub for area ranchers and farmers. Mandan also lays claim to the oldest
running rodeo, dating back to 1879. Mandan's rodeo began as a competition held in
conjunction with Mandan's community fair first held on July 5, 1879. Events included pony
races, a baseball game and a showcasing of area rancher's roping skills. A newspaper article in
1882 was the first publication which formally identified a rodeo as part of the event. Mandan
hosted North Dakota's first ever State Fair, beginning in 1897. From 1897 to 1905, Mandan
continued to host the fair, operated with $1,250 from the State Legislature. In 1903, President
Teddy Roosevelt delivered a speech in Mandan from a stand erected on the north side of the
depot. After completing his speech, he returned to his railcar joined by friend and Badlands
frontier guide Joe Ferris and his brother and former Elkhorn Ranch foreman Sylvane Ferris, and
another ranch hand acquaintance Georgia Baye for the ride to Medora. Famous residents of
Mandan include early state politician and close friend of Theodore Roosevelt Henry Waldo Coe,
former head coach of the New England Patriots Ron Erhardt and actor Arthur Peterson, Jr.
Mandan is the home to Fort Abraham Lincoln and the North Dakota Veterans Cemetery.

Mandan Depot and Beanery - Extension 102

In November of 1928, after 40 years in operation, Northern Pacific's "Queen Anne" style
passenger depot was beginning to show its age. After a new depot was built in Bismarck, local
business leaders lobbied the NPto replace Mandan's depot. A major fire inJune 1920, caused
by defective electrical wiring, destroyed the entire second story of the building including the
offices of Western Union Telegraph, the yardmaster, the roadmaster and the trainmaster.
Temporary offices were set up in extra caboose cars parked on rail sidings. Sincethe railroad
was losing money at the time, it was decided to rebuild the second floor with a very plain
design. After receiving a new coat of paint, the line would operate this depot until 1929. In
1928, Chief Engineer Howard Stevens made a bold move and proposed replacing the existing
lunchroom and depot with a series of 3 buildings based on a brick colonial design. It was unlike



any existing NP deport in the country. Despite also being presented with a more traditional NP
depot design, the Board of Directors approved the new design. For a bid price of $61,342, the
Steen Company of Grand Forks built the current depot just north of the old location. After the
dedication in February 1930, the old depot and lunchroom were demolished and new tracks
and a platform were built in its place. Only the depot and beanery were ever built. The railway's
management opted to move the offices destined for the third building to open space in an
existing freight house building south of Main Street, which houses the Morton-Mandan Library
today. After the final passenger train service was terminated in 1979, the buildings were turned
over to the City of Mandan in 1988. In 1992, both the depot and beanery were remodeled and
subsequently leased to area businesses as office space. The depot is currently leased by Five
Nations Galley & Gift and the Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation. The former
lunchroom/beanery building is occupied by current tenants that include the Mandan Progress
Organization, the Mandan Art Association and the Mandan Historical Society.

Rough Rider Statue - Extension 103

The "Theodore Roosevelt Roughrider" statue portrays North Dakota 's most famous adopted
son as colonel of the regiment he commanded in the Spanish-American War . The
sculptor, Alexander Phimister Proctor, was born in Canada and raised in Colorado. Alexander
Proctor was a contemporary of Frederic Remington and Charles Russell. He dedicated his life to
creating monumental statues throughout the United States. Alexander Proctor met Theodore
Roosevelt at the 1893 World's Fair. Roosevelt commissioned Proctor to make several
sculptures for the White House during his presidency. According to the Inventory of American
Sculpture, the Mandan sculpture is a smaller version ofthe one commissioned by Dr. Henry
Waldo Coe for the City of Portland. Coe met Theodore Roosevelt while living in the Dakota
Territory, and the two formed a long-lasting friendship. Dr. Coe was Mandan's first elected
mayor and represented the city's residents in the last territorial legislature in 1885. While he
commissioned the original statue for Portland, he later presented this smaller version to the
City of Mandan. The statue was designed with the approval of the Roosevelt family. Edith and
Kermit Roosevelt found the uniform Roosevelt wore at SanJuan Hill rummaging through family
trunks, and furnished it to Proctor to use in casting the statue. Roosevelt's widow Edith and all
five of his surviving children and spouses attended the dedication. The statue was cast in 1922
at the Roman Bronze Foundry in New York and dedicated on July 2, 1924. It was originally
installed along Main Street in the center of the eastside depot park . It was moved to its current
location centered on the intersection of Main Street and Third Avenue in 1930 in conjunction
with the construction of the current depot in 1930.

St. Joseph Church - Extension 104

Beginning as Mandan's only parish with seventy members, St. Joseph's has become one ofthe
largest parishes in the Bismarck Diocese. Mandan's first Mass was held by St. Joseph's at the
residence of the Linnehan family and celebrated by Father Valentine Sommereisen. The parish
was first organized in 1881 when steps were taken to secure land for a church building in the
midst of the "Catholic settlement" within the city. That fall, active work was begun on the



building situated on the corner of then Stark Avenue and 3rd Street. The building was
completed in October of that year. The cornerstone of St. Joseph's was first laid in April 1904. A
tin box beneath it contains relics from Lourdes, Rome, Bethlehem, Jerusalem, Mount of Olives
and the River Jordan. The construction ofthe current church building was spearheaded by
Father Daniel Collins, who personally loaned $13,500 toward the $40,000 construction cost.
The church was dedicated in November, 1904 by Bishop John Shanley, North Dakota's first
Catholic bishop. St. Joseph's Catholic Church is significant for both its architecture and its
history. It was designed in Romanesque style by Milwaukee Wisconsin architect Anton Dohmen,
who designed a total of five North Dakota churches, including St. Mary's at Assumption Abbey
in Richardton. He also submitted the original design for Bismarck's Cathedral ofthe Holy Ghost,
only to have it later rejected. The church seats 725 and has a steeple with a height of 114 feet.
The original interior was very ornate, making extensive use of stencils to decorate and define
the vaulted ceiling arches. The decoration was similar to the churches the immigrants would
have known in Europe. Constructed originally with native rock, Kosota stone facings and
Menominee brick from Wisconsin, a narthex was added to the front in 1974 to create a
"gathering space" consistent with new Catholic Church design criteria subsequent to Vatican II.
The original stained glass windows, most likely designed by Karl Riemann a Milwaukee artist in
collaboration with the architect, remain. Their designs are depicted in "devotional" rather than
traditional "narrative" storytelling themes, which makes them very unique. The windows honor
saints and many are dedicated to the pioneer priests from throughout the region.

Trail of Tears Sculpture - Extension lOS

The "Trail of Tears" sculpture was created by sculptor Peter loth, and dedicated on November
24, 1981, in remembrance to a proud and noble people. The statue is located at the corner of
Sixth Avenue and Third Street, in front ofthe Stage Stop. It stands twenty-five feet high and is
carved from a cottonwood. Featuring the head of a Native American Indian, it is attached to the
octagon-shaped base with eight large bolts, visible through a gap between the two. The Indian
has high cheekbones, hook nose, circular medallions around his neck, and a headband with two
tiers of feathered plumes on top. The head is of no particular tribe but is a composite of all the
Indian tribes whose history is part of the state's history - Mandan, Sioux, and Chippewa. Peter
Toth completed his first sculpture, of stone, in La Jolla, California in February 1972. The
sculpture of a Native American head, measuring nearly 6 feet in height from chin to forehead,
was carved into a sandstone cliff located between Marine Street and Windansea Beach, and
represented three months of work. Thereafter, he decided to embark upon a journey to create
a sculpture in each state. His second sculpture was located in Sand Run Metropolitan Park in his
hometown of Akron, Ohio. Since then, he has completed a statue in each of the 50 states, and
in several provinces of Canada.



As printed in AAA Living Mar/Apr 2013

AAA TRAVEL AGENCY I

Photographer
Andrew Filer captures
images of North
Dakota's towns.

SMALL PLACES

Curiosity drove photographer
Andrew Filer to discover North
Dakota's smallest towns. Over
thecourse ofl0 years, the
Minnesotan headed west into
North Dakota armed with a
mapand his digital camera.

Filer setouttovisit every
dotonthemap. Sometimes he
found only a grain elevator with
thetown's name onitora single
church. But in each place, he
found memorable images-which
heiscollecting in a book slated
to beavailable later this year.

"Ilearned in North Dakota
that anywhere you go, you can
find a scene that'sbeautiful,"
hesaid. "Itdoesn't have to be
theGrand Canyon ora gor
geous piece ofarchitecture.
Ihope my photographs change
whatpeople had in mind about
thisstate."

~
For images from Filer'so Small Places project. visit
AAA.com/AAAUving.

o SALEM ~UE Believed
to be the world'sbiggest
Holstein cow, this larger-

I

than-life bovine sculpture
overlookingNewSalem
since 1974is the scenic
byway's most popular stop.

e MANDAN This city,
which bookends one end
of the scenic byway, claims
the nation's oldest, con
tinually running rodeo.
The competition dates
back to 1879 and show
cases pony races and area
rancher's roping skills.
oldredoldten.com

the largely German and
German-Russian heritage
of those early settlers.

SIMS Now a ghost town,
Sims boomed in the 1880s
when the Northern Pacific
Railroad needed a stopover
for coal and water.

f) LOVERS CLIFF Genera
tions oflovers have carved
their initials and special
dates into this sandstone
rock formation, south of
Almont. Artists and hikers
alike enjoy the viewsfrom
above and below.

10 miles.....-c_·-- ,l

II

Following Old Red
Long before motorists rolled down Interstate 94, settlers relied on the Old Red
Trail-now Highway 10-to take them west. Today the scenic, 1OS-mile route
between Mandan and Dickinson offers a new audio tour that describes some
40 points of interest. Here, some highlights:

o ASSUMPTION ABBEY
Built in 1906, this church
has been the home of
Benedictine monks and
priests for more than 100
years. It also serves the
region's Catholics, but
under a different name:
St. Mary's Church.

FORTSAUERKRAUT
In 1892, Hebron residents
built this sod fort in
response to news that
Sioux Indians were plan
ning an attack. The rumor
proved false, but the fort
remained. Its name reflects

@ To p'.. '0'" ,,,'m" trip, ",0 AAA""m/T........



BEFORE HIGHWAYS,
THERE WERE

1Y~iJ5

--_ --- 00• a MWWIDfl' .. :> ... ~- .... ...,.""

Annual lOo-mlle Old Red Trail Rummage
Sale first Saturday in June every year! oldredoldten.com

I~
Tnr. .... .. T • • " l bC l
~...,_· ll»mJJft ............

r- . 
• •• HIU ITa

JU\IUUH,, 't
llA!>K .'\;1 '1111';'-

"~~AIOIIg""""
hc.d1lll!!ld0ld~1anII."""

BISMARCK-MANDAN



9:32 AM The Old Red Trail Committee
02103/16 Income by Customer Detail
Accrual Basis January through December 2015

Type Date Num Memo Account Amount Balance

Assumption Abbey
Sales Receipt 09/29/2015 115 Donations 500.00 500.00

Total Assumption Abbey 500.00 500.00

Bismarck Mandan Development Association
Sales Receipt 04/04/2015 101 Morton County 60% Contribution 2015 Marketing 5,985.00 5,985.00

Total Bismarck Mandan Development Assoc iation 5,985.00 5,985.00

Cash
Sales Receipt 05128/2015 106 Tessa DeNenno 216 C St S Richa... Donations 10.00 10.00
Sales Receipt 05/28/2015 106 Rummage Sale Donations 11.00 21.00
Sales Receipt 06/16/2015 108 Mary Lemay Rummage Sale Donations 5.00 26.00
Sales Receipt 06/16/2015 108 Charlene Thomas Rummage Sale Donations 10.00 36.00
Sales Receipt 06/16/2015 108 Sharon Bertsch Donations 10.00 46.00
Sales Receipt 06/16/2015 108 Cash Donations 2.00 48.00
Sales Receipt 07/01/2015 111 Pat Felalnd Donations 10.00 58.00
Sales Receipt 07/01/2015 111 Delores Klusmann Donations 110.00 168.00
Sales Receipt 09/14/2015 114 Sister Phoebe Schwartze Donations 30.00 198.00

Total Cash 198.00 198.00

City of Gladstone
Sales Receipt 10/20/2015 116 Community Contributions 1,200.00 1,200.00

Total City of Gladstone 1,200.00 1,200.00

City of Glen Ullin
Sales Receipt 01/22/2015 99 Community Contributions 500.00 500.00

Total City of Glen Ullin 500.00 500.00

City of Hebron
Sales Receipt 05/08/2015 103 Community Contributions 500.00 500.00

Total City of Hebron 500.00 500.00

City of Mandan
Sales Receipt 06/16/2015 107 Community Contributions 375.00 375.00

Total City of Mandan 375.00 375.00

City of New Salem
Sales Receipt 11/20/2015 117 Community Contributions 500.00 500.00

Total City of New Salem 500.00 500.00

City of Richardton
Sales Receipt 05120/2015 104 Community Contributions 500.00 500.00

Total City of Richardton 500.00 500.00

Page 1



9:32AM The Old Red Trail Committee
02103116 Income by Customer Detail
Accrual Basis January through December 2015

Type Date Num Memo Account Amount Balance

Deparbnent of Partes & Recreaton
sales Receipt 0412112015 102 for ad1Iertising Grant 999.00 999.00
sales Receipt 0812712015 113 2015 Matketing 2,655.88 3,654.88

Total Department of Parks & Reaeaton 3,654.88 3,654.88

Dickinson eva
Check 0612512015 212 Annual Rummage Sale -236.96 -236.96
sales Receipt 0812112015 112 2015 Marketing 236.96 0.00

Total Dickinson eva 0.00 0.00

Erdle, Z8no & Florence
sales Receipt 0512012015 105 Rummage sale Donations 20.00 20.00

Total Erdle, Zeno & Florence 20.00 20.00

PayPaI.com
sales Receipt 0611712015 110 Paypal rummage sale Donations 165.40 165.40

Total PayPal.com 165.40 165.40

Stark ComIty Park Board
sales Receipt 04104I2015 100 Stark County 40% Contribution 2015 Mal1l:eting 4,000.00 4,000.00

Total Stark County Park Board 4,000.00 4,000.00

TOTAL 18,098.28 18,098.28

Page 2



Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Marketing Plan - 2015
www.oldredoldten.com

State Leisure Travel Magazine Advertising

State - North Dakota Travel Guide
(1) Annual Issue
1/6 pg, vertical; 4-color

• Circulation: 325,000
Cost - $975.00

Total State Leisure Market Magazines $ 975.00

ND Travel Guide also provides the opportunity for each community to enter:
Events
Attractions
Lodging No Charge

ND Travel Guide - Listing of the Byways with 5 points of interest along with additional information
regarding the Talking Trails and web site. No Charge

ND Scenic Byways and Backways Information Guide
Page 6 & 7 Old Red Old Ten
Distributed throughout the state

AAA ND Living Magazine - May/June issue
Featured story - aRT Rummage Sale June 6

Rack Card Distribution 1-94 Interstate

Oriska Rest Area (east and west)
Jamestown Rest Area (westbound)
Apple Creek Rest Area (westbound)
Hailstone Creek Rest Area (westbound)
Beach Rest Area (east and west)

No Charge

No Charge

Cost - ND Tourism Division $250.00

Rack Cards - Approximately 60,000 4" x 9"

Rack Card & Historic Church Brochure Distribution - ND Information & Venue Sites
Rack Card
Jamestown Buffalo Tourism - 50 sent in July Tourism office
Bismarck/Mandan CVB office
Fargo/Moorhead CVB - 100 sent in May CVB office
New Salem - Salem UCC Church, Museum, Muddy River Coffee Shop, Sunset Inn Restaurant, Rud's
Tesoro, Cenex U-Serve, City of New Salem office, New Salem Pharmacy.



Almont-
Glen Ullin - NAPA, Cenex, Rock Roof Inn.
Hebron - Dacotah Clayworks, St, John's Church, Hebron Museum, W. Cooperative Credit Union, Dakota
Community Bank, Brick City Motel, Cenex, Zuroff's Service Station, Yesterday's Keepsakes
Richardton - Springfield Market, Clara's Diner, Assumption Abbey, Richardton Monastery.
Taylor - Taylor Nursery, The Art,Depot.
Glastone - The Pub, Sidetrack
Dickinson - CVB office, The Brew Coffee Shop, Ukrainian Cultural Institute, Joachim Museum, Stark
County Courthouse, Dakota Dinosaur Museum, City Hall.
An additional 60,000 rack cards were printed this year
Cost. $2,520.53

Historic Church Brochure
Bismarck/Mandan -
New Salem ..Salem UCC Church, Museum, Muddy River Coffee House
Almont-
Glen Ullin - NAPA, Cenex, Rock Roof Inn.
Hebron - Dacotah Clayworks, St, John's Church, Hebron Museum, W. Cooperative Credit Union, Library
Richardton -
Taylor-
Gladstone - St. Thomas Church, Sidetrack
Dickinson - CVB office, St. Patrick's Church, St. John's Lutheran Church, United Church of Christ, United
Methodist Church.

Mobile Web Site Development
The web site, www.oldredoldten.com will be re-developed to be accessible with mobile phones providing
the user with responsive information text that is user friendly.
Cost $2,460.00

Online Historical Information
Contracted labor will research and add historical information and photos to the web site, providing the
user with a past story of the Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway that will include the Custer expeditions.
Cost $1,500.00

Online Marketing
aRT web site - www.oldredoldten.com
Event calendar/News/Banners
Google Analytics now available.

Facebook - Once to twice a week posting photos with commentary. Shared "Likes" increase the
audience, interaction and reach.

ND Tourism Division web site - Each community is able to place information online with the ND Tourism
Division that includes events. News Releases, photos and packaging.

Links from other sites - Each community can link to the aRT web site

Internet Maintenance, registration, (hosting fees -KKBold May 2014 ..April 2017 $960.00)
Cost.. Pd up to 2016

E-Blast Coop - Motorcycle
Coop opportunity with ND Parks & Recreation to send an E-Blast by ND Tourism Division directed to
bikers attending the Sturgis Bike Rally.
Cost $250.00



Radio
Prairie Public Radio - 111 ads x $9 general awareness and mention of the annual ORT Rummage Sale
June - August on Thursday/Friday/Saturday
Cost. $999.00

Informational Kiosk/Brochure Rack A new cooperative marketing partnership at Ft. Abraham
Lincoln would include a standing kiosk/brochure rack for visitors to explore and continue onto the Old Red
Old Ten Scenic Byway.
Cost $500.00

Placemats
25,000 dining placemats were created to be placed in local eateries in each community with information
and historical facts on the Byway.
Cost. Paid in 2014

Metal 24" Round Confidence Signs
Forty larger reflective road signs (replacing the earlier 18" signs) with the Byway logo were ordered to be
placed under the NO Scenic Byway signs and in isolated areas along the Byway to assure drivers they are
on the Byway.
Cost. $1,356.80

Pop Up Banner
A 7 foot pull up banner with ORT graphics was purchased for promotional use. This was provided by NO
Parks & Recreation.
Cost. $165.00

Mini Banner Kit
A 17" high and 11" wide mini banner was purchased for promotional use. This was provided by NO Parks
& Recreation.
Cost $66.50

Table Top Cover
An 8 ft. table cloth with the ORT Byway colored logo was purchased for promotional use. This was
provided by NO Parks & Recreation.
Cost. $265.00

Table Top Runner
A 28" table cloth runner with the ORT Byway colored logo was purchased for promotional use. This was
provided by NO Parks & Recreation.
Cost $175.00

4" Coasters
1,000 pulpboard coasters with the ORT Byway logo in black was purchased for promotional use. This
was provided by NO Parks & Recreation.
Cost $236.96

Talking Trail Signs &Audio
Sign hosting June 1,2014 - May 31, 2015 $920.00
Ft. Lincoln Talking Trail Sign $75.00



Old Red Rummage Sale - First Saturday in June ($1,671.00)

Prairie Public Radio

Rummage Sale Ad 2 ads per day - 19 x $9
May 21 - 20 - 23
May 28 - 29 -30
June 4 - 5-6
Thursday - Friday - Saturday

171.00

Cost - $171.00

Shoppers - WeekJy

The Finder - Bowman

EIDO Connect - Mott

Garrison - XTRA

Coal Country - Beulah

Dunn Co. Herald - Killdeer

800-732-0738

888-522-2605

463-2201

873-4381

764-5312

Sale
Ad

1-Jun Total = $250.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

Cost - $250.00

Online Advertising

Facebook
Designated $750 for Facebook clicks for the ORT Rummage Sale
Start Date - May 2015
Cost - $750.00
Facebook Coordinator - Rummage Sale Participants
Awesome2 employee
Cost - $500.00

Balloons
1,000 red balloons ordered with ORT logo printed in white on the balloons for participating
Rummage sale sites. There are enough balloons and pens for 2015 - no additional cost.

Total Marketing Campaign $14,385.79

Revenue was provided by ND Parks & Recreation, Morton County, Stark County and
participating communities along the Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway.

The Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Committee was the 2013 NO

Tourism Organization of the Year.



The Old Red Trail Committee
Balance Sheet

As of February 23, 2016

Feb 23, 16

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
WCCU Checking
WCCU Shares

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Unrestrict (retained earnings)
Net Income

Total EqUity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

7,315 .98
5.00

7,320 .98

7,320 .98

7,320.98

7,830.98
-510.00

7,320.98

7,320.98

The Old Red Trail Committee
Profit & Loss by Class

January 1 through February 23, 2016

General TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Income
Community Contributions 500 .00 500.00

Total Income 500 .00 500.00

Total Income 500.00 500 .00

Expense
Expense

Advertising 1,010 .00 1.010 .00

Total Expense 1,010.00 1,010.00

Total Expense 1.010 .00 1.010 .00

Net Ordinary Income -510 .00 -510 .00

Net Income -510.00 -510 .00

Page1



The Old Red Trail Committee
Checking Account
As of February 23, 2016

Type Date Num Name

WCCU Checking
Check 0111412016 223 Secretary of Slate
Deposit 01/1912016
Check 02112/2016 224 North Dakota Living

Total WCCU Checking

TOTAL

Memo

SFN 50879
Deposit
2016 NOTravel Guide

Amount Balance

7.625.98
-10.00 7,615.98
500.00 8,315.98

-1.000.00 7,315.98

-510.00 7,315.98

-510.00 7,315.98

The Old Red Trail Committee
2016 Community Contributions

January through December 2016

Type Date Num Name Cla&s Original Amount Balance

Income
Community Contributions
Sales Receipt 01/19/2016

Total Community Contributions

Total Income

TOTAL

118 City of Glen Ullin General 500.00 500.00

500,00

500.00

600,00

The Old Red Trail Committee
2016 Income and Expenses

January1 through February 23, 2016

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Paid Amount Balance

Income
Community Contributions
Sales Receipt 01/19/2016 118 City of Glen Ullin General 500.00 500,00

Total Community Contributions 500.00 500.00

Total Income 500,00 500.00

Expense
Advertising
Check 01/14/2016 223 Secretary of State SFN 50879 General -10.00 -10.00
Check 02/1212016 224 North Dakota Living 2016 NOTra... General -1,000.00 -1,010.00

Total Advertising -1,010.00 -1,010.00

Total Expense -1.010.00 -1,010.00

TOTAL -510.00 -510.00

Page 2



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider joining the Abused Adult Resource Center 

(AARC) in the application of the grant known as the Grant to Encourage Arrest and 

Enforcement of Protection Orders Program. 

  

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  AARC has requested that our two agencies apply 

in a joint grant to provide at least one possibly two domestic violence investigators by 

applying for a grant from the U.S. DOJ.  The grant would be managed by AARC and it 

would cover salaries and benefits for the two police officer positions and one (1) AARC 

advocate position (Managed by AARC) for a three (3) year term beginning after October 

1
st
 2016.  The grant is renewable after the original term expires.  The design of the grant 

will be to develop, implement, or enhance response to domestic violence, child abuse, 

date rape, sexual assaults and any other ancillary crimes associated with domestic 

violence.  

 It will also be required that $10,000 of the funded grant money to be used to train 

and educate police officers and others, as necessary, on the reporting and response 

to the above domestic violence crimes.   

 It is our intent to also involve teens and educate school district members on 

identifying domestic violence. 

 Strengthen and revitalize coordinated community response. 

 Increase support for sexual assault, including services, law enforcement response 

and prosecution. 

The grant will award up to $450,000 from October 1, 2016 to October 1, 2019 with 

AARC holding the reporting and distribution responsibilities for the grant. 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 26, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason J. Ziegler 

PRESENTER: Chief Jason J. Ziegler & Representatives from 

AARC (Abused Adult Resource Center) 

SUBJECT: Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant 

proposal 

 

  

New Business No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant proposal 

Page 2 of 8 

 

If the grant is not renewed and the police department does not have the funding for the 

two positions, then the position will be eliminated through attrition.  

 

This grant is designed to enhance the police response to domestic violence, sexual assault 

and all ancillary crimes associated with such crimes.  If the application is not successful 

the goal will be to implement as much of the above under the current staffing and budget 

constraints, with intent to apply for the grant again in the future. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   OVW Eligibility document, The Memorandum Of Understanding 

(MOU) from the Chief of Police for Grant application qualification.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The police department will assume any cost outside of the scope of 

the grant.  (Uniforms, equipment and vehicle,)  For the uniformed position we would use 

a marked unit from our current fleet and for the plain clothed investigator we would use a 

shared unmarked vehicle.  We would then use our 2017 budget allotted to include a used 

unmark vehicle.  To uniform and equip two new employees the cost would be $8,222.30 

per position with the cost breakdown to equip a new officer as follows:  

Radio:    $4,620.00 

Body Armor:   $805.00,  

Handgun:   $450.00,  

Uniforms & Gear:  $2,347.30 

TOTAL Cost:  $16,444.60 (Two Positions) 

 This cost would be added into the 2017 uniform and equipment budget.  

 Some cost such as the body armor and uniforms may be absorbed due to already 

having the equipment. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Grant will cover salary and benefits of the officer.  (Will also seek 

school board partial funding for the school based investigator) 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  None at this time. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the acceptance to join AARC in the application of said 

grant. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Approve the acceptance to join AARC in the application of 

said grant known as the Grant to Encourage Arrest and Enforcement of Protection Orders 

Program. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant proposal 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant proposal 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant proposal 

Page 5 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant proposal 

Page 6 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant proposal 

Page 7 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Grant proposal 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To create and allow the assessments of specials related to, 

authorize the required paperwork for the requested project. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  

The city has been working with Toman Engineering to preliminarily plan and estimate 

costs for this project. Toman Engineering and City staff held two public input meetings 

with property owners in this area. The first meeting, held on February 1
st
 was a discussion 

on the scope of the work and to get input on what the property owners were wanting to 

see done as part of this project. Some items discussed included width of streets, including 

street lights, including sidewalk throughout, etc. The reoccurring theme was that the 

residents wouldn’t support a project that included more than the basics given the added 

costs associated. Also requested at the first meeting was a second meeting with the 

residents to present likely per lot costs of this project before going to city commission for 

approval. 

 

Given the request of the first meeting, a second meeting was held to discuss the estimate 

of what the special assessments would be per lot. Staff has developed a per unit 

assessment distribution based on benefiting properties within the district that was shared 

with the attendees. There are single family residents, apartments and commercial 

properties within this district. The approach is to distribute by units with each singe 

family lot receiving one unit of cost with the commercial properties and apartment 

properties receiving more units based on the observed and potential to be larger traffic 

generators. The method used is consistent with the recently adopted special assessment 

policy.   

 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 25, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approving the Resolution creating the 

district, approving Engineer’s Report,  approving 

the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of 

Necessity for Street Improvement District No. 206, 

Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

 

  

 New Business No. 3 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 2 of 11 

 

You will see within the estimate an alternate for Jude Lane north of Hillside Road. This is 

because some property owners along that stretch have indicated that they would like to be 

included within this district and have their roads constructed as part of this project. They 

do not have water and sewer installed along that stretch however, and have been notified 

that must be installed before installing their streets so streets don’t have to be removed in 

the future when they are ready to install water and sewer. If they agree to have their water 

and sewer installed in time, the alternate can be included, if not, this base project is still 

viable.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Resolution creating district 

2. District Map 

3. Feasibility Report  

4. Engineer’s Estimate 

5. Resolution Approving Engineer’s Report 

6. Resolution of Necessity 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Based on the estimate of cost included with your documentation, 

the base construction cost of the project would be $936,800.12, engineering and 

administration will add $327,880.04, bringing the total to $1,264,680.17 ($26,078.88 per 

unit).  If the Alternate bid (Jude Lane north of Hillside) is used the estimate for the 

construction cost of the project would be $1,134,643.95, engineering and administration 

will add $397,125.39, bringing the total to $1,531,769.34($29,457.10 per unit). 

 

City staff’s duty is to recommend the allocation of special assessments to benefitting 

properties, at the conclusion of the project the Special Assessment Commission will meet 

to review and approve how the cost of the project is being assessed and then the city 

commission will have the final review and approval of the allocation of the special 

assessments.  

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal  

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports moving forward with the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the Resolution creating the district, approve 

Engineer’s Report, approve the Feasibility Report and approve Resolution of Necessity 

for Street Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 3 of 11 

 

RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 206   

Project No. 2016-07 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 206 (the 

“District”)(Project# 2016-07) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an 

improvement project of the type specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve 

those parts of the municipal street system listed below.  The improvement to said streets 

within this improvement district shall include, but not be limited to, 31
st
 Street NW, 

Hillside Road NW and Jude Lane NW, and includes street construction, installation of 

curb and gutter, asphalt street, storm sewer, and related work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to 

the property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, 

form and location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels 

of land lying within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary 

lines: namely:   

 

The following lots and blocks are included in said District: 

 

A tract of land being all of: 

 Lot 1 of Block 1, Tomac 1st Addition,  

 Lot 1 of Block 1 and Lot 1 of Block 2, of the Corrective Plat of Big Sky Estates,  

 All Lots & Blocks within Big Sky Estates 2nd Addition,  

 Lots 1-6 of Block 1, Lots 1-2 of Block 2 and Lots 9-11 of Block 4, Big Sky 

Estates 3rd Addition,  

 Lots 1-3 of Block 1, Lots 1-2 of Block 2 and Lot 1 of Block 3 of the Replat of Big 

Sky Estates 3rd Addition,  

 All Lots & Blocks within Big Sky Estates 5th Addition,  

 Auditor’s Lot “A” of Lot 5 of Seven Seas 1st Addition (less Lot 3 of Block 1, Big 

Sky Estates 3rd Addition),  

 Lots 5-7 of Block 1, Missouri Valley Addition,  

 The South 135’ of Lot 21 of Lot B (Sunset Acres),  

 Lot 22 of Lot B (Sunset Acres), and  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 4 of 11 

 

 Aud. Lot 1 of Lot “D” of the SW1/4 of Section 16, T139N-R81W of the 5th 

Principal Meridian of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota. 

  

           3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City 

Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, 

purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost 

of the improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                            

                   President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

________________  

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   March 1, 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 5 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 6 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 7 of 11 

 

 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 8 of 11 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 206 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Planning and Engineering Director with respect to the 

general nature, purpose, and feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of 

the probable cost of the work to be done in Street Improvement District No. 206 (Project 

#2016-07), as required by section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and 

hereto filed in the office of the City Administrator, is hereby accepted and approved and 

the proposed improvement project within said District is hereby determined and declared 

to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as 

follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $1,134,643.95  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$397,125.39 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $1,531,769.34 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 9 of 11 

 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 1
st
 day of March, 2016. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

City Administrator 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 10 of 11 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF AN 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT IN AND FOR 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 206 OF THE CITY OF MANDAN 

TO BE PAID BY THE LEVY OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

ON PROPERTY BENEFITTED THEREBY 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

1.      It is hereby found, determined and declared that it is necessary for the City of 

Mandan to construct a street improvement project of the type specified in Subsection 40-

22-01(2), North Dakota Century Code, in and for Street Improvement District No. 206 

(Project #2016-07) of said City.  Said improvement project shall include, but not be 

limited to the improvements of streets, as well as all other work and materials which are 

necessary or reasonably incidental to the completion of the project; all in accordance with 

and as described in the resolution creating said district adopted March 1, 2016; which is 

on file in the offices of the City Engineer and open for public inspection by anyone 

interested therein.  Most of the proposed construction will take place on 31st Street NW, 

Hillside Road NW and Jude Lane NW, all in the City of Mandan. 

 

2. The cost of said improvement project shall be paid for by special assessments to 

be levied against the respective lots, tracts and parcels of land within said improvement 

district benefitted by the improvement in amounts proportionate to and not exceeding 

such benefits and the Board of City Commissioners reserves the right to provide for the 

payment of a portion of the costs of such improvement from such other funds as may be 

properly available for such purpose. 

 

3. The City Administrator is authorized and directed to cause this resolution, 

together with a map of the City showing the improvement district, which is attached 

hereto, to be published once each week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official 

newspaper of the City. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating the district, approving Engineer’s 

Report, approving the Feasibility Report and approving Resolution of Necessity for Street 

Improvement District No. 206, Project No. 2016-07 (Big Sky Additions). 

Page 11 of 11 

 

4. The owners of property within said improvement district and liable to be specially 

assessed for said improvement shall be afforded the opportunity to file written with the 

City Administrator at any time within thirty (30) days after the first publication of this 

resolution.  Written protests must be submitted to the City Administrator no later than 

4:30 pm, local time, April 4, 2016.  The Board of City Commissioners shall, at its next 

meeting after the expiration of said period, to wit April 5, 2016 at 5:30 o'clock p.m., meet 

at the City Hall, 205 2
nd

 Avenue N.W., Mandan, ND, to hear and determine the 

sufficiency of any of the protests so filed and to take such other and further action with 

reference to said improvement district as may then be deemed necessary and expedient. 

 

5. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 1
st
 day of March, 2016. 

 

              

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 

 

 

Publication Dates: March 4th & March 11
th

, 2016 

Map of District Must also be Published  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To select a firm to serve as the city’s water system consultant 

for the next 3 years.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The city was successful in receiving State Water 

Commission (SWC) grant money to start construction on three needed projects during the 

2015-2017 biennium. Those projects are; 

 

1. Water Treatment Plant –High Service Pump Optimization, Phase I 

2. Sunset Booster Station Pump Improvements 

3. Distribution System Instrumentation and Control Improvements 

 

Each of these projects is part of the City’s Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) and have 

been included in planning for many years.  

 

In order to follow the SWC cost share policies to accept the grant money, the city was to 

go through a formal selection process to identify a consultant for the city to use as needed 

for the next 3-years. This process will allow us to use the selected firm for any of our 

water system projects without going through another selection process. If the city should 

decide to use another firm for any specific project, we still may do so, but would have to 

go through another selection process.  

 

Two proposals were received in late January, one from AE2S and the other from Apex 

Engineering Group. Though the city only received two, they were quality proposals. 

Interviews were held last Thursday, February 25
th

 with representatives from both firms. 

The firms both impressed and did not make it an easy decision for the interview panel. In 

the end, AE2S scored a little higher than Apex with the advantages of recent work for the 

city being a notable separator.   
 

 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 26, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Water Treatment Facility 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth/Duane Friesz, Facility Superintendent 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Select AE2S as the City’s Water System Consultant 

 

  

New Business No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Select AE2S as the City’s Water System Consultant 

Page 2 of 4 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Score Sheet for AE2S 

2. Score Sheet for Apex 

       

FISCAL IMPACT:   Minimal 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Select AE2S as the city’s water system consultant.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to select AE2S as the city’s water system consultant for 

the next 3-years.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Select AE2S as the City’s Water System Consultant 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Select AE2S as the City’s Water System Consultant 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



New Business No.5

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

'W H E R E THE WEST BEGINS"

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

March 1,2016
February 25,2016
Administration
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator
Hub City Funding

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider project prioritization for Hub City funding.

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Projects approved to move forward resulting from
Hub City funds are being evaluated based on the possibility that the funding may be
reduced.

We began receiving funds in monthly installments in September 2015. These funds
amount to $I87,500/month and thru February 2016 we have accumulated $1.125M.

In light of declining oil tax revenues to the State of North Dakota, the funding source, we
felt it advisable to revisit the projects in case there would be a decrease in funding.
Senator Cook has indicated that a reduction in Hub City funding would be unlikely,
however, it is possible.

Management team members have met on two separate occasions to prioritize the projects
that were selected for funding and are providing this information for Board consideration
and discussion.

Projects have been categorized in Phase 1,2 and 3 based upon projects that were felt a
high priority, the desire show tangible results from the funding, and consideration for
those projects with alternative funding sources. Phase 1 and 2 projects are building
projects which don't have a readily available source of funding. Phase 3 projects are those
which have an alternate source of funding. The Phase 3 projects could be paid out of the
utility funds and the general fund. If the full amount of Hub City dollars becomes
available the utility funds and general fund would be replenished with the Hub City
dollars. In essence all projects move forward with funding either from Hub City dollars or
utility funds and general fund.



Board of City Commissioners
Agenda Documentation
Meeting Date : March 1, 2016
Subject: Hub City Funding
Page 2 of2

Consideration was given to the cash flow analysis and we would not recommend moving
forward with bidding and awarding of the construction projects until funds have been
received.

The Public Works projects of the office and cold storage additions along with the clear
span building for sand piles were selected as the top priority based on existing needs and
the lack of space to house current equipment based on the city's growth over the past
several years. Requests for architectural service proposals will soon be received and by
the end of March 2016 we would have secured adequate dollars to move forward to
construct this project.

The Fire Station would be the second priority and requests for architectural services will
be received February 26,2016. We recommend moving forward to have the station
designed and ready for bid. This portion of the project would be completed this fall which
means the funding would be secured to pay for those services and we would have a much
better idea if the full $1.6M budgeted for this project is secure. The timeframe for bidding
the project would be the winter of 20 16-2017 with shovels in the ground in the spring of
2017.

The Phase 3 projects all have alternate funding sources from the Water/Sewer Utility fund
to the Storm Water Utility fund and General fund, and thus we recommend moving
forward with those projects and if Hub City dollars are secured, we would reimburse
those funds.

ATTACHMENTS: Hub City Phase Projects & Cash Flow Analysis of Hub City Funds

FISCAL IMPACT:

STAFF IMPACT: n/a

LEGAL REVIEW: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: This information is being provided for commission discussion.

SUGGESTED MOTION:



HUB City Projects
Department Project Justification Alternate Funding Source

Budaeted
Fire North Fire Stat ion Accommodate $1,600 ,000 4 Arch, Fees for design $100 ,000 $ 1,600,000

Future Growth NW
Mandan

Planning & Study - City Share of Citywide benefit $63,200 5 Met. Planning Org. Studies, $ 63,200
Engineering Met Planning Org Comm itted, Alternate Funding Source

= General Fund
Planning & Land Purchase future Accommodate $100,000 6 low priority 5-10 years before needed, Obtain $ 100,000
Engineering Reservo irfTower NW Future Growth NW risk of waiting land prices go up, could Option to buy

Mandan Mandan take out an option to purchase

Planning & Study - Engineering Citywid e benefit $400,000 8 risk of failure, need to assess the $ 400,000
Engineering Fees, Master Lift- forcemain, Alternate Funding Utility

Gravity to WWTP Fund, Start Process in 2016
Planning & Water Line - Trunk 12" Accommodate $600 ,000 7 Alternate funding from Utility fund paid S 600 ,000
Engineering Old Red Trail - Future Growth NW over 20 years

Reconstruct Mandan
Planning & Study - Storm Water Citywide benefit $100,000 9 assist in develoment by looking at $ 100,000
Engineering City Wide Master regional storm water system , Alternate

Planning - Year 1 Funding = Storm Water Utility Fund

Planning & Study - Storm Water Citywide benefit $100 ,000 9 assist in develoment by looking at $ 100,000
Engineering City W ide Master regional storm water system, Alternate

Planning - Year 2 Funding = Storm Water Utility Fund

Planning & Hydrocarbon detector Citywide benefit $30,000 1 Utility Fund $ 30,000
Engineering -
WTP
Public Works Clear Span Building for Citywide benefit $300,000 3 $ 300 ,000

Sand Piles
Public Works Office & Cold Storag e Accommodate $1,000 ,000 2 $ 1,000,000

Existinq Needs
Total Total Allocation $4,293,200 Phase 1 S 1,300,000 -=-~=::c=:::

Phase 2 $ 1,600,000

Total $ 2,900 ,000 -:----:--::--:-::--:-:-::
Phase 3 $ 1,393,200

Total $ 4,293 ,200

2016-02-23 Hub City Projects

HUBCity Phase Projects
Page 1 of 1

2/26/2016



HUB CITY PROJECTS
CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

Project Expenditures
Revenue Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Cash Balance

2015
September $ 187,500 $ 187,500

October $ 187,500 $ 375,000
November $ 187,500 $ 562,500
December $ 187,500 $ 750,000

2016
January $ 187,500 $ 937,500
February $ 187,500 $ 1,125,000

March $ 187,500 $ (1,300,000) $ 12,500
April $ 187,500 $ 200,000
May $ 187,500 $ 387,500

June $ 187,500 $ 575,000
July $ 187,500 $ 762,500
August $ 187,500 $ 950,000
September $ 187,500 $ 1,137,500

October $ 187,500 $ 1,325,000

November $ 187,500 $ 1,512,500

December $ 187,500 s (1,600,000) s (100,000) $

2017
January $ 187,500 $ (187,500) $
February $ 187,500 $ (187,500) $
March $ 187,500 $ (187,500) $
April $ 187,500 $ (187,500) $
May $ 187,500 $ (187,500) $
June $ 187,500 $ (187,500) $
July $ 185,000 $ (185,000) $

Total $ 4,310,000 $ (1,300,000) $ (1,600,000) $ (1,410,000)



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider an appointment to the Chamber’s Local Issues 

Committee. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Chamber is requesting an elected member of 

the City Commission be appointed to the Local Issues Committee. 

 

The Local Issues Committee typically meets the 2
nd

 Tuesday of the month at 7:30 a.m. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Letter from the Chamber 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  n/a 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to appoint ____________to the Chamber Local Issues 

Committee. 

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: February 24, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Bismarck-Mandan Chamber (Chamber) Local 

Issues Committee Appointment 

 

  

New Business No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016 

Subject: Bismarck-Mandan Chamber (Chamber) Local Issues Committee Appointment 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 


	Agenda March 1, 2016
	Minutes February 16, 2016
	Bid for Skid-steer loader for WWTP
	Old Red Trail Reconstruction, CPM Agreement
	RSVP + ND games of chance at Baymont Inn & Suites
	Berger & Haugen Reassessment correction
	Helbling Land Company Replatted property Assessor Error
	Replat of Lot 1, Blk. 3 Plainview Heights 12th Addn.
	Earth Day Proclamation - April 22, 2016
	Trade-in of Existing skid-steer for snow blower attachment for new skid-steer
	March 1 WWTP COs for Facility Optimization Project
	Out-of-state travel for WWTP
	Twin City Dr. & Main St. Signals Replacement, CPM Agreement
	Old Red Old Ten Scenic Byway Presentation
	AARC Grant - Office on Violence Against Women grant proposal
	Street Impr. District Project 2016-07
	Select AE2S as City's Water System Consultant
	Hub City Funding discussion
	Bismarck-Mandan Chamber (Chamber) Local Issues Committee appointment



